OVERVIEW
The Norton Center Historic District (NCHD) helps illustrate the development and architectural heritage of the Town of Norton.   Situated at the intersections of routes 123 and 140, a collection of buildings, some dating back to the early 1700's, surrounds the Town Common and includes portions of the Wheaton College campus.

PURPOSE
The purpose of the Norton Center Historic District Commission (HDC) is to administer preservation efforts within the District, which includes maintaining a variety of historical architectural styles, recognizing the individual characteristics of each building as they reflect the best qualities of each period, and striking a balance between responsible growth and honoring history.

The entrance into the District is marked by maroon and white signs at the following locations:
· West Main Street (Route 123) at the Historical Society/#2 Schoolhouse Building
· Taunton Avenue (Route 140) at the Old Town Hall Book Store on the Wheaton Campus
· Pine Street at the Norton Center Cemetery
· East Main Street (Route 123) at the Library
· Mansfield Avenue (Route 140) at Residence #12
· Elm Street at Residence #7
The Norton Historic District Commission (HDC) is comprised of seven members and two alternates. The membership of the HDC was established on December 23, 1977 under Chapter 40C of the Massachusetts General Laws and Norton's Historic District By-law as a State and National Historic District.

All members are appointed by the Board of Selectman. 

For the official guidelines and additional information please access the attached file.

Should you wish to contact the NCHDC please call the Norton Town Hall Clerk for information.

